
 

 

TO:  Principal/Academic Coach 
 
FROM: Mike Clark, Assistant 
 
RE:  Academic Bowl:  Site Confirmation 
 
DATE: September 22, 2022 
 
 
 
If your school is selected to host a District Seeding Tournament or is listed to host a Regional 
or Area Academic Tournament, please complete the information below, scan and email to 
Mike Clark at mclark@ossaa.com. 
 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
 
 
_______________________________    ________________________________ 
                        School Name                         Site Manager 

 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
                       Street Address                                                                                         City, Zip 

       
_______________________________     ________________________________ 
                            E-mail                      Tournament(s) Assigned 
 

 
_______________________________    ________________________________ 
             H.S. Principal/Supt. Signature                                                        Academic Coach Signature 

 
_______________________________            ________________________________ 
              School Telephone Number                                                                                Classification 

 


